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Dorothy Menasco 

From: Pam Keillor [pkeillor@radeylaw.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf 

1- - 
Monday, May 03,2010 355 PM 

Docket No. 090245-TP - Notice of Appearance 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Susan F. Clark 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

scl ark @ rad e y la w .co m 
(850) 425-6654 

b. Docket No. 090245-TP - In re: Petition for limited designation as eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) by 
Virgin Mobile USA, L.P.. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 

d. There are 2 pages. 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is a Notice of Appearance. 

(See attached file: Notice of Appearance) 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 

Pam L. Keillor 
Assistant to Susan F. Clark and Travis L. Miller 
Radey Thomas Yon 8, Clark, P.A. 
Post Office Box 10967 (32302) 
301 South Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Main 
(850) 425-6663 Direct 
(850) 425-6694 Fax 
Email: pkeillo@radevla w. com 

l h h  e-mail, and arty aitarlimcwls rherero. ir intended on& for iisc by the addrasrelc) nanred kcrein and may contain Iegal[v privileged and/or confidentid injormation. lfLoii 
arc not the intended rrcigierir 01 thiq c-mail. YOU arc hereby notijkd tiiat any divscniinaiion, distribirtion or copying of this e-mail, and any aitacltments thereto, is strictly 
prohibited. Ifyou have receivcd this email in error, plrasr notif.. me by rcplying to this message and pcrniariently delete the original and any CQR~* oftliis e-niail and any 
printout tiiercof: 

5131201 0 



BEFORE TBE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition for limited designation as ) DOCKET NO. 090245-TP 
eligible telecommunications carrier (ETC) ) 
by Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. 1 FILED: May 3,2010 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 

NOTICE IS GIVEN that the undersigned counsel, Susan F. Clark and Elizabeth 

McArthur, appear as co-counsel on behalf of Virgin Mobile USA, L.P. in the above-styled 

matter. The parties and the Commission are requested to serve copies of all correspondence, 

pleadings, notices, and other materials filed herein, on counsel at the address as listed below: 

Susan F. Clark 
Elizabeth McArthur 
Radey Thomas Yon & Clark, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 425-6654 Telephone 
(850) 425-6694 Facsimile 
Email: sclark@,radevlaw.com 

emcarthur@xadevlaw.com 

s/ SusanF. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 
Florida Bar No. 179580 
Elizabeth McArthur 
Florida Bar No.354491 
RADEY THOMAS YON & CLARK, P.A. 
301 S. Bronough Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 
(850) 425-6654 Telephone 
(850) 425-6694 Facsimile 
sclark@,radevlaw.com 
emcarthur@,radevlaw.com 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

This is to certify that copies of the foregoing Notice of Appearance have been furnished 
by U.S. Mail or electronically to the parties listed below this 3rd day of May, 2010. 

Theresa Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
TTan@usc.state.fl.us 

Catherine Beard 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
CBeard@usc.state. flxs 

Curtis Williams 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
C William@nsc. state.fl.us 

Mitchell F. Brecher 
Greenberg Traurig, LLP 
2101 L StreetN.W., Suite 1000 
Washington, D.C. 20037 
brecherm@,gtlaw.com 

s/ Susan F. Clark 
Susan F. Clark 


